

DC Admin

From: ENVU Biodiversity and Land Use
Sent: 22 January 2026 08:02
To: Nicole Helliwell
Cc: Planning ContactCentre
Subject: doc rereview 2025/93013 at location Land at, Whitley Road, Whitley, Dewsbury, WF12 0LZ

Categories:

Hi There,

I understand that this is to re-review condition 6 and 7 of 2020/93432:

Condition 6 – no removal of hedgerows / trees

I'm afraid that I cannot see any appropriate information on this to confirm that the condition is met. Please can the applicant send a covering letter and documentation of how this has been achieved?

Condition 6 is not yet met.

Commentary unchanged from original review

Condition 7 – EDS

The EDS (Whitcher Wildlife Ltd. Ecological Consultants, Jan 2026) has been reviewed. It is acceptable and in line with the requirements of the condition.

Condition 7 is now met.

Many thanks,
Katie

Ecology Team
Planning and Development Service
Place Directorate – Skills and Regeneration
PO Box 1720,
Huddersfield,
HD1 9EL